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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Good morning 22

Sean WORTH 
Friday, 18 October 2024 11 :41 AM 
· 22
· 22

RE: Anindilyakwa Land Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

By way of further update, the Board of the Anindilyakwa Land Council (ALC) terminated the employment of Mr 
Mark Hewitt as CEO on Wednesday. 

The ALC Board has appointed the ALC CFO (Colin Wakefield) has been appointed as interim CEO pending 
recruitment of a permanent candidate. 47F

Any further queries on this are best referred to ALC. 

Regards 
Sean 

Sean Worth 
02 6267 7576 1 • 22

-----
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From: Sean WORTH
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 2:45 PM
To: DLO McCarthy
Cc:  Sean WORTH; Rachel KERRIGAN; Deborah FULTON; 

Rachel KERRIGAN; Deborah FULTON; 
Subject: RE: Meeting | Anindilyakwa Land Council [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

Please see below TPs for the meeting with MINIA and ALC. Let us know if you need anything else. 

Update on ALC CEO status 
 Mark Hewitt was terminated as ALC’s CEO by the ALC Board on 16 October 2024
 The Board has appointed Mr Colin Wakefield (ALC’s CFO) as interim CEO
 The ALC Board will be appointing an executive recruitment firm for the CEO replacement at their next

Board meeting
 As part of the termination process, Mark has resigned from the positions of Executive Director Groote

Holdings Aboriginal Corporation (GHAC) and CEO of Winchelsea Mining
 The Boards of GHAC and Winchelsea are considering next steps following Mark Hewitt’s termination,

including engagement of an independent advisor to assess current operations and the required way
forward

Executive OƯicer to Sean Worth | Integrity Group 
National Indigenous Australians Agency 
p. 
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606|  PO Box 2191  CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au

The NaƟonal Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the tradiƟonal owners and custodians of country 
throughout Australia and acknowledges their conƟnuing connecƟon to land, waters and community. We pay our 
respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging.
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From: @niaa.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 11:16 AM 
To: Sean WORTH @niaa.gov.au> 
Cc: @niaa.gov.au>; @niaa.gov.au>;  

@niaa.gov.au>; Rachel KERRIGAN <Rachel.Kerrigan@niaa.gov.au>; Deborah FULTON 
<Deborah.Fulton@niaa.gov.au>; @niaa.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Meeting | Anindilyakwa Land Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Hi Sean,  
 
The Minister is meeting with ALC tomorrow.  
 
With apologies for the tight timeframe,  grateful if you could please provide points to support this 
meeting ASAP.  
 
All the best, 
 

 | Departmental Liaison Officer 
Office of the Minister for Indigenous Australians 
p.  | e. @niaa.gov.au  
Ngunawal Country 
 

 

 

The NaƟonal Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the tradiƟonal owners and custodians of country 
throughout Australia and acknowledges their conƟnuing connecƟon to land, waters and community. We pay our 
respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging. 
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From: @ia.pm.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 9:58 AM 
To: @niaa.gov.au> 
Cc: @ia.pm.gov.au>; Serica MACKAY @niaa.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Meeting | Anindilyakwa Land Council [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Hi  & 
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Please request a meeƟng brief and assign to  for this meeƟng tomorrow aŌernoon. Emailing through 
points are ok if needed due to short Ɵme frame. 

Kind Regards, 

 | Executive OƯicer & Program Manager  
OƯice of the Minister for Indigenous Australians 
Senator for the Northern Territory and Christmas and Cocos Keeling Islands 
P:   | E: @ia.pm.gov.au  
Electorate OƯice: 38 Mitchell Street, Darwin NT 0801, PO Box 1596, Darwin NT 0801 
Ministerial OƯice: MG.60, PO Box 6022, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600, Australia 
For all meeting requests & invitations please email mccarthyinvites@ia.pm.gov.au  

@MalarndirriMcCarthySenate | @Malarndirri | @Malarndirri19 
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